Los ANGELES COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

CITY * EAST * HARBOR * MISSION * PIERCE * SOUTHWEST * TRADE-TECHNICAL * VALLEY * WEST
MEMO
Date: November 10, 2014

To:  Facilities Master Planning and Oversight Committee:
Steve Veres, chair; Ernie Moreno, vice chair: Seott Svonkin. member

From: James O’Reilly, chief facilities executive
RE: November 19, 2014 Facilities Master Planning and Oversight Committee

The agenda for the November 19, 2014 Facilities Master Planning and Oversight
Committee will include a report on the bond program financial audit report and the
bond program performance audit report. Both audit reports cover Propositions A and
AA and Measure J for Fiscal Year 2013-14.

I will be joined by staff at the meeting to discuss the items on the agenda. Please feel free
to call me at (213) 891-2048 if you have any questions.

C: Dr. Francisco Rodriguez, chancellor
Dr. Adriana Barrera, deputy chancellor
Dr. Kathleen Burke, president, Pierce College
Thomas Hall, director, Facilities Planning and Development v
Terri Mestas, director, LACCD bond Program Management Office
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